

14 State Road
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050
(717) 766-7091
www.trindlespringlutheran.org
Interim Senior Pastor: Richard A. Whitesel
Associate Pastor: Sigrid R. Hipkiss

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

In celebration of its 250th Anniversary, Trindle Spring Lutheran Church in Mechanicsburg, invites the community to attend a free musical concert by Tim Zimmerman and the King's Brass on Thursday August 7, 2014 at 7:00 pm in the Trindle Spring Sanctuary located at 14 State Road Mechanicsburg. The King's Brass is a high-energy brass ensemble, which presents hymn classics and secular favorites with a contemporary flair. The King's Brass features three trumpets, three trombones, a tuba, percussion and keyboards. These instruments blend together to create a time of innovative worship and musical excellence that will be enjoyed by all generations.

Secular and sacred music critics alike applaud their concerts as "superb in every way" and "innovative and well played." "Truly, an unforgettable experience!"

The King's Brass, formed three decades ago, is comprised of professional musicians from across the country, who desire to use the instruments they love to lead others in praise and worship. Based out of Fort Wayne, Indiana, the group plays over 120 concerts per year from coast to coast as well as international destinations. In October 2014, The King's Brass will be touring South Korea. This year marks the groups 35th Anniversary.

The concert is a gift to the community in celebration of the Congregation's 250th Anniversary. Contributions will be accepted to support the Trindle Spring Lutheran Church Scholarship Fund. Over the course of the year-long Anniversary celebration, the congregation is seeking to raise \$25,000.00 in support of an endowed scholarship at the Lutheran Theological Seminary in Gettysburg. The Scholarship Fund will provide financial assistance to students from the West Shore Conference of the Lower Susquehanna Synod and help to assure the availability of well-trained congregational leaders for many years to come.

The Congregation traces its roots to a land grant from William Trindle, a Scots-Irish tailor, Indian trader and leader of a fledgling community of European settlers. Trindle deeded land, near the headwaters of a spring named in his honor, to German Lutheran and German Reformed Calvinists for a burial ground in 1765. It was on this ground that a log building was erected for use as a school and a church, which is now known as Trindle Spring Evangelical Lutheran Church. The original log building was replaced with a brick structure in 1823, which is still in existence and is used by the congregation. Our current modern, handicapped accessible sanctuary was erected in 1993.

Further information can be obtained by calling the Church office or by contacting Joseph Ricci, a member of the Anniversary Committee at 717-580-8454 or JARicciEsq@verizon.net.